Sam Braves
Chairman

Jack Enddy, Siaif Direcior

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure

#H.S. Bouse of Representatives

Washinaton, BC 20515
Rick Tarsen
Banking Mlenther

Eaiberine W. Dedrick, Democratic S22l Dhrector

SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING NOTICE

October 11, 2023
Members, Subcommittee on Highways and Transit.

Rick Crawford, Chairman, Subcommittee on Highways and Transit; Sam Graves,
Chairman, Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure

Subcommittee Hearing on “Running on Empty: The Highway Trust Fund”

The Subcommittee on Highways and Transit of the Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure will hold a hearing entitled, “Running on Empty: The Highway Trust Fund” at 10:00
a.m. on Wednesday, October 18, 2023, in 2167 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

For questions concerning this meeting, please email Sean Corcoran, Committee Clerk, at
Sean.Corcoran@mail.house.gov, or contact the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure at
(202) 225-9446.



